

The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025



Table of Contents

	page
The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025	
- Amateur Boxing	1 – 12
- Amateur Thai Boxing	13 – 21
- Archery	22 - 27
- Athletics	28 - 81
- Football	82 – 86
- Futsal	87 – 93
- Handball	94 – 96
- Karate-do	97 - 100
- Sepak Takraw	101 – 106
- Volleyball	107 – 110
- Weightlifting	111 - 120



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Amateur Boxing



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





Sport Schools Participating in Amateur Boxing

Number	Sport Schools					
1	Khon Kean Sports School					
2	Trang Sports School					
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School					
4	Nakhon Sawan Sports School					
5	Yala Sports School					
6	Lampang Sports School					
7	Si Sa Ket Sports School					
8	Ang Thong Sports School					
9	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School					
10	Bangkok Sports School					
11	Nakhon Phanom Sports School					
12	Yasothon Sport School					
13	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School					
14	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School					

Competition venue : means Boxing Gym, Ubon Ratchathani Technical College





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Amateur Boxing on July 21, 2025

U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 30 kg but does not exceed 32 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	10			 Bangkok Sports School - Ratthasorn Supapongpan Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Akkharawut Bunthod 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Akkharawut Bunthod wins Bangkok Sports School - Ratthasorn Supapongpan 0:0
2	12.00	11			 Yala Sports School - Afdol haloh Si Sa Ket Sports School - Thontep Yawanopath 	Yala Sports School - Afdol haloh wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Thontep Yawanopath 0 : 0

U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 32 kg but does not exceed 34 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	12			 Yala Sports School - Airfan sanee Ang Thong Sports School - Saharit Suksawat 	Ang Thong Sports School - Saharit Suksawat wins Yala Sports School - Airfan sanee 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.00	13			 Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Chonrakorn Saenwian Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Danai Laengpraseart 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Danai Laengpraseart wins Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Chonrakorn Saenwian 0:0

U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 34 kg but does not exceed 36 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	14			 Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kawinnaphop Pimwong Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Chanachai Arriphu 	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kawinnaphop Pimwong wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Chanachai Arriphu 0 : 0
2	12.00	15			 Nakhon Phanom Sports School - kaswliy Duangmaitri Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Phongsakon Sangkaroek 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Phongsakon Sangkaroek wins Nakhon Phanom Sports School - kaswliy Duangmaitri 0:0





U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Pinweight: over 43 kg but does not exceed 46 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	16			 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Nithirat Charoensirisarat Si Sa Ket Sports School - Saksiri Klachun 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Nithirat Charoensirisarat wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Saksiri Klachun 0:0
2	12.00	17			 Bangkok Sports School - Gamonpop Phosee Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Tatchai Hanchana 	Bangkok Sports School - Gamonpop Phosee wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Tatchai Hanchana 0:0

U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Flyweight: over 49 kg but does not exceed 52 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	18			 Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Awa Senapan Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Suthinan Ainsawang 	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Awa Senapan wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Suthinan Ainsawang 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.00	19			 Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Yodsakorn Kuirapanao Si Sa Ket Sports School - Weerapat somrat 	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Weerapat somrat wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Yodsakorn Kuirapanao 0 : 0

U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Light weight: ove 56 kg but does not exceed 60 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	20			 Khon Kean Sports School - Kasidit Monthog Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Phatcharaphon Promubon 	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Phatcharaphon Promubon wins Khon Kean Sports School - Kasidit Monthog 0:0
2	12.00	21			 Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Borwonrat Thobut Si Sa Ket Sports School - Natthaphon Wirunphat 	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Borwonrat Thobut wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Natthaphon Wirunphat 0:0





U14 Girls Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 30 kg but does not exceed 32 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	1			 Bangkok Sports School - Natthanicha Boonkhachaphan Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Ailada Yamkreng 	Bangkok Sports School - Natthanicha Boonkhachaphan wins Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Ailada Yamkreng 0 : 0

U14 Girls Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 36 kg but does not exceed 38 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	2			 Ang Thong Sports School - kansiyaphon khomkhunthot Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Yanisa Wongaeeha 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Yanisa Wongaeeha wins Ang Thong Sports School - kansiyaphon khomkhunthot 0:0

U14 Girls Amateur Boxing - Mini weight: weight exceeds 38 kg but does not exceed 40 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	3			 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - wimonphat bamphen Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Kankamon Kanta 	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Kankamon Kanta wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - wimonphat bamphen 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.00	4			 Si Sa Ket Sports School - Nattawan Kongsap Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Airada Baonok 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Airada Baonok wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Nattawan Kongsap 0:0

U14 Girls Amateur Boxing - Light flyweight: over 45 kg but does not exceed 48 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	5			 Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Sirilak Khammee Si Sa Ket Sports School - Wiphawani Takianram 	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Sirilak Khammee wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Wiphawani Takianram 0:0

U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Paperweight: over 40 kg but does not exceed 42 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	22			 Trang Sports School - master theerasak iakpet Si Sa Ket Sports School - Phiraphat patjaite 	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Phiraphat patjaite wins Trang Sports School - master theerasak iakpet 0:0
2	12.00	23			 Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Natthapon Songouan Ang Thong Sports School - Saksana Lertsriwichai 	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Natthapon Songouan wins Ang Thong Sports School - Saksana Lertsriwichai 0:0





U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Pinweight: over 43 kg but does not exceed 46 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	24			 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Thammarat Charoensirisarat Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Chawin Nuchprapai 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Thammarat Charoensirisarat wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Chawin Nuchprapai 0:0
2	12.00	25			 Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Chawin Nuchprapai Yala Sports School - Rutsuwan madeeyoh 	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Chawin Nuchprapai wins Yala Sports School - Rutsuwan madeeyoh 0 : 0

U18 Boys Amateur Boxing - Flyweight: over 49 kg but does not exceed 52 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	26			 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Phatthana Srisawad Khon Kean Sports School - Wattanotai Pengseesaeng 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Phatthana Srisawad wins Khon Kean Sports School - Wattanotai Pengseesaeng 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.00	27			 Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Poolperm Kaeonet Ang Thong Sports School - Satjanon Rungloet 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Poolperm Kaeonet wins Ang Thong Sports School - Satjanon Rungloet 0:0

U18 Boys Amateur Boxing - Bantam weight exceeds 52 kg but does not exceed 56 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	28			 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Thitiphong Ainkong Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - jirasak puangkaew 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Thitiphong Ainkong wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - jirasak puangkaew 0:0
2	12.00	29			 Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Thatphong Bunkhot Ang Thong Sports School - Woradech Phromkaew 	Ang Thong Sports School - Woradech Phromkaew wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Thatphong Bunkhot 0:0





U18 Boys Amateur Boxing - Light weight: ove 56 kg but does not exceed 60 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	30			 Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Tanapoom Mungpingklng Ang Thong Sports School - Nattachai Sumano 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Tanapoom Mungpingklng wins Ang Thong Sports School - Nattachai Sumano 0 : 0
2	12.00	31			 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - thanathon rakarun Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Banditpong Chotenok 	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Banditpong Chotenok wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - thanathon rakarun 0:0

U18 Girls Amateur Boxing - Pinweight: over 42 kg but does not exceed 45 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	6			 Bangkok Sports School - Natnicha Soontonin Ang Thong Sports School - Jiraphat Suwannakham 	Ang Thong Sports School - Jiraphat Suwannakham wins Bangkok Sports School - Natnicha Soontonin 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.00	7			 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Kanjanasiri Rattanapanya Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Kanyaphat Baonok 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Kanyaphat Baonok wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Kanjanasiri Rattanapanya 0:0

U18 Girls Amateur Boxing - Light flyweight: over 45 kg but does not exceed 48 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	8			 Si Sa Ket Sports School - Pemika Payungkasem Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Anuttra Puenpan 	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Pemika Payungkasem wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Anuttra Puenpan 0:0
2	12.00	9			 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - phompawee srichai Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Chiranan Dapphonhan 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Chiranan Dapphonhan wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - phornpawee srichai 0:0



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Amateur Thai Boxing



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



Sport Schools Participating in Amateur Thai Boxing

Number	Sport Schools					
1	Khon Kean Sports School					
2	Trang Sports School					
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School					
4	Nakhon Sawan Sports School					
5	Yala Sports School					
6	Lampang Sports School					
7	Supan Buri Sports School					
8	Ang Thong Sports School					
9	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School					
10	Bangkok Sports School					
11	Nong Khai Sports School					
12	Yasothon Sport School					
13	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School					
14	Tanodpittayakom School					
15	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School					
16	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School					

Competition venue: means Boxing Gym, Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Amateur Thai Boxing on July 21, 2025

U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 36 kg but does not exceed 38 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	27	-	first	 Ang Thong Sports School - Techas Mahachot Lampang Sports School - CHAYANON YAPAPA 	Lampang Sports School - CHAYANON YAPAPA wins Ang Thong Sports School - Techas Mahachot 0:0
2	12.05	28	-	first	 Bangkok Sports School - Pongsatorn Mansa-ai Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Peerawit Daengthongdee 	Bangkok Sports School - Pongsatorn Mansa-ai wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Peerawit Daengthongdee 0 : 0

U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 38 kg but does not exceed 40 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	29	-	first	 Nakhon Sawan Sports School - KittiPhob Sathongphaen Khon Kean Sports School - Thiraphat duangmala 	Khon Kean Sports School - Thiraphat duangmala wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - KittiPhob Sathongphaen 0 : 0
2	12.05	30	-	first	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - nattawat buaking	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - nattawat buaking





U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Paper weight exceeds 40 kg but does not exceed 42 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	31	-	first	 Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Nobphanat Buanet Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - narongchai Muaidi 	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - narongchai Muaidi wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Nobphanat Buanet 0:0
2	12.05	32	-	first	 Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Nonthaphat Rapchuang Khon Kean Sports School - Thanarat Buamat 	Khon Kean Sports School - Thanarat Buamat wins Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Nonthaphat Rapchuang 0:0

U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Pin weight exceeds 42 kg but does not exceed 45 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	33	-	first	 Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Warakon Bunphat Bangkok Sports School - Methasit Sanguansin 	Bangkok Sports School - Methasit Sanguansin wins Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Warakon Bunphat 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.05	34	-	first	 Khon Kean Sports School - Thanaphon Chanthanam Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - kritsana hoikaeo 	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - kritsana hoikaeo wins Khon Kean Sports School - Thanaphon Chanthanam 0 : 0

U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Light weight exceeds 45 kg but does not exceed 48 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	35	-	first	 Ang Thong Sports School - Atthakron sithiwongsa Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Kanchai Phaiwan 	Ang Thong Sports School - Atthakron sithiwongsa wins Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Kanchai Phaiwan 0 : 0
2	12.05	36	-	first	 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - kongkiat kraiwichien Trang Sports School - Mr Chonlasit Sricha 	Trang Sports School - Mr Chonlasit Sricha wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - kongkiat kraiwichien 0:0





U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Flyweight exceeds 48 kg but does not exceed 51 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	37	-	first	 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - suwachat kongsawat Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Sitthisak Tawadee 	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - suwachat kongsawat wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Sitthisak Tawadee 0:0
2	12.05	38	-	first	 Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Nobphon Miphring Trang Sports School - Mr Anecha Laemchaisong 	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Nobphon Miphring wins Trang Sports School - Mr Anecha Laemchaisong 0:0

U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Bantamweight exceeds 51 kg but does not exceed 54 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	39	-	first	 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - nattawut piakbut Trang Sports School - Mr Thanakon Numrob 	Trang Sports School - Mr Thanakon Numrob wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - nattawut piakbut 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.05	40	-	first	 Khon Kean Sports School kKhachondet Duangmala Lampang Sports School - CHATIKLA KIRUNGRUEANGPHATHANA 	Lampang Sports School - CHATIKLA KIRUNGRUEANGPHATHANA wins Khon Kean Sports School - kKhachondet Duangmala 0:0

U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Feather weight exceed 54 kg but does not exceed 57 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	41	-	first	 Trang Sports School - Mr Krittayod Boonying Supan Buri Sports School - Achita Budsadilok 	Trang Sports School - Mr Krittayod Boonying wins Supan Buri Sports School - Achita Budsadilok 0 : 0
2	12.05	42	-	first	 Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Yutthakarn Singthon Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - sirawit chuairaksa 	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - sirawit chuairaksa wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Yutthakarn Singthon 0:0





U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Light weight exceed 57 kg but does not exceed 60 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	43	-	first	 Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Tanapon Mueanmueang Supan Buri Sports School - Siwakorn Ainphai 	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Tanapon Mueanmueang wins Supan Buri Sports School - Siwakorn Ainphai 0 : 0
2	12.05	44	-	first	 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Suriya Sangkaroek Tanodpittayakom School Thanawat Rattanakankom 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Suriya Sangkaroek wins Tanodpittayakom School - Thanawat Rattanakankorn 0:0

U18 Girls Amateur Thai Boxing - Pin weight exceeds 42 kg but does not exceed 45 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	101			 Khon Kean Sports School - Duanghathai Phudong Supan Buri Sports School - Rungthipwa KoaKaw 	Khon Kean Sports School - Duanghathai Phudong wins Supan Buri Sports School - Rungthipwa KoaKaw 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
110.	TITIC	Materies	Groups	nourius	Competitors	
2	12.00	102			 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - sakultida noosang Trang Sports School - Miss Anutsara Nunaiad 	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - sakultida noosang wins Trang Sports School - Miss Anutsara Nunaiad 0:0
3	12.00	103			 Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - kanokwan khunsanthia Bangkok Sports School - Sunisa Anamnart 	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - kanokwan khunsanthia wins Bangkok Sports School - Sunisa Anamnart 0 : 0
4	12.00	104			 Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Phitchanan Oatsarikon Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Harikarn Saengthong 	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Harikarn Saengthong wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Phitchanan Oatsarikon 0:0



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Archery



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



Sport Schools Participating in Archery

Number	Sport Schools
1	Trang Sports School
2	Yala Sports School
3	Lampang Sports School
4	Nakhon Nayok Sports School
5	Malaysia Pahang Sports School
6	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center

Competition 22nd Border Patrol Police Regiment Stadium





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Archery on July 21, 2025

Archery - U14 Boys Recurve Bow: Ranking Round Round Collect points

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Trang Sports School	Master Worasit Khaodee Khaodee	516	1
Silver	Lampang Sports School	Narlntorn Dllokkhunnatham	501	2
Bronze	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Kachen Wankeaow	500	3
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	nattanon aimthian	494	4
	Yala Sports School	Putthapoom Adthayasai	494	5
	Lampang Sports School	Oatcharawit Phromchan	464	6
	Yala Sports School	Arak A yu	382	7
	Yala Sports School	Pipat Suwanmanee	354	8
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	nuttapat thongpath	302	9
	Lampang Sports School	Thananan Pandee	296	10
	Yala Sports School	Thanakorn Thongsai	289	11
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Viritkapol Duangta	274	12
	Lampang Sports School	Thanathon Sriphueak	190	13
	Trang Sports School	Master Punyaphat Suksai	188	14
	Trang Sports School	Master Witchayphat Nasombat	185	15
	Trang Sports School	Master Noppadon Thaktham	104	16





Archery - U18 Boys Recurve Bow: Ranking Round Round Collect points

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Kitsada Suwannakunphaisan	555	1
Silver	Lampang Sports School	Suphakon Aulek	544	2
Bronze	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Methawin Phuengkhum	529	3
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Chaiyaphat Thatsana	527	4
	Trang Sports School	Master Kittithat Phongprasoet	481	5
	Trang Sports School	Master Kittisakun Lungban	450	6
	Yala Sports School	Atinan Kaewkan	419	7
	Yala Sports School	Wirphat Yadam	411	8
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Phakphum Pratheepthong	353	9

Archery - U14 Team Sorted Recurve bow boys Round Ranking

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Viritkapol DuangtaKachen Wankeaownuttapat thongpathnattanon aimthian	1296	
Silver	Lampang Sports School	 Thanathon Sriphueak Thananan Pandee NarIntorn Dllokkhunnatham Oatcharawit Phromchan 	1261	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Bronze	Yala Sports School	Arak A yuPutthapoom AdthayasaiThanakorn ThongsaiPipat Suwanmanee	1230	
	Trang Sports School	 Master Noppadon Thaktham Master Punyaphat Suksai Master Worasit Khaodee Khaodee Master Witchayphat Nasombat Master Noppadon Thaktham Master Punyaphat Suksai Master Worasit Khaodee Khaodee Master Witchayphat Nasombat 	889	

Archery - U14 Girls Recurve Bow: Ranking Round Round Collect points

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Lampang Sports School	Siriwimol Lakonchai	449	1
Silver	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	janjiraporn klinhon	386	2
Bronze	Lampang Sports School	Lada Aeuefeueklang	361	3
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Lilawadi Tosiri	278	4
	Trang Sports School	Miss Riman Thanayukhantipong	278	5
	Trang Sports School	Miss Arbeeroh Jamroey	152	6





Archery - U18 Girls Recurve Bow: Ranking Round Round Collect points

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Trang Sports School	Miss Thidarat Saelee	491	1
Silver	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Jaruwan Thaenphakwaen	490	2
Bronze	Trang Sports School	Miss Wachukarat Chankaeo	478	3
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Aimee Yusuf	415	4
	Lampang Sports School	Tichada Khruawong	396	5
	Trang Sports School	Miss Kanokwan Suthok	388	6
	Trang Sports School	Miss Yada Phromphithak	386	7
	Nakhon Nayok Sports School	Irada Poolsawat	348	8



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Athletics



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





Sport Schools Participating in Athletics

Number	Sport Schools
1	Khon Kean Sports School
2	Chon Buri Sports School
3	Trang Sports School
4	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School
5	Nakhon Sawan Sports School
6	Yala Sports School
7	Lampang Sports School
8	Supan Buri Sports School
9	Ang Thong Sports School
10	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School
11	Bangkok Sports School
12	Nakhon Phanom Sports School
13	Yasothon Sport School
14	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School
15	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School
16	Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school
17	songkhlapao
18	Tanodpittayakom School
19	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
20	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School
21	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School
22	Tungsong Municipality Sports School





Number	Sport Schools
23	Nongyama School
24	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6
25	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)
26	Bukit Jalil Sports School
27	Malaysia Pahang Sports School
28	Malaysia Sabah Sports School
29	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School
30	Perak Sports School
31	Kuala Lumpur Sports School
32	SSN Melaka Sports School
33	Malaysia Terengganu Sports School
34	Kerian Sports School Project
35	Singapore Sports School
36	Brunei Sports School
37	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center
38	UdanPattanakarn School

Competition venue : Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Sports School





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Athletics on July 21, 2025

Athletics - U14 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Ang Thong Sports School	Suphakon Wongko	1:06.44	1
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	IRFAN IZZ BIN AFFANDI	1:07.46	2
	Tanodpittayakom School	Nonthakon Saetkhunthod	1:08.03	3
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Piyawat Pituphumsawatdi	1:08.99	4
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Korawit Tongnu	1:15.16	5
	Ang Thong Sports School	Natdanai Sonthong	1:16.49	6
	Supan Buri Sports School	ratchanon muangwong	1:20.00	7

Athletics - U14 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Khatchaphat Walaichai	1:03.57	1
	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	Surachat Thapseekaew	1:07.58	2
	Bangkok Sports School	Arnon Senla	1:08.16	3
	Singapore Sports School	HAO WEN KEAGAN LIM	1:11.23	4
	Trang Sports School	Master Jirakit Phirom	1:22.46	5
	Supan Buri Sports School	khanesuan saengarun	1:26.13	6





Athletics - U14 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Khatchaphat Walaichai	1:02.91	
Silver	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Piyawat Pituphumsawatdi	1:03.82	
Bronze	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	Surachat Thapseekaew	1:03.99	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Suphakon Wongko	1:05.33	
	Bangkok Sports School	Arnon Senla	1:08.33	
	Singapore Sports School	HAO WEN KEAGAN LIM	1:08.42	
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	IRFAN IZZ BIN AFFANDI	1:09.89	
	Tanodpittayakom School	Nonthakon Saetkhunthod	1:12.36	

Athletics - U14 Boys 4X100 metres relay Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Khon Kean Sports School	 Master Panupong Kinnaree Master Phattharadani Khanthiwat Master Thanaphat Khamwan Master Bunraksa Thuisuwan Master Chayangkun Phusinuan Master Techatham Banchob 	46.85	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	SSN Melaka Sports School	 AIDIEL RIDZWAN MOHD RAZALI AL-EMIR THARWAN RAIMI AZDZAR AL-NAQIB ADAM AL-RASID MUHAMMAD ADAM ABU BAKAR 	46.95	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	 Nathaphat Thawattham Nonthaphat Koeddam Anantawut Masoh Anantawech Masoh Purimprarh Phongtriang Chanapon Sawatpipatsatid 	47.46	
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	 Mr.Prateep Wanneekorn Mr.Bunyawit Kitkiat Mr.Thitiwut Dulsorn Mr.Kamonphan Jaiton Mr.Jirapat Naramittakapong Mr.Junlajakka Phanat 	48.00	
	Perak Sports School	 AHMAD FAYYADH YAFIK FAUZI ERIEL EVANS CHEW HO BENG MUHAMMAD ALI HAMKA MOHD HELMI MUHAMMAD LUQMAN HAZIQ MOHD ADNAN 	48.20	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	 Pariphat Samootsan Aphichat Raknarong Danai Nuanmusik Panyapon Siritattanon Phubodi Meechai Ataporn Sittichai 	48.99	

Athletics - U14 Boys 4X100 metres relay Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	 wirah khongyang kittituch jueboon nattachai master nonthapat dondaeng ponlnapat thepburi phurinat phuetphon 	46.75	
	Yala Sports School	 Sorawet Prapairee Thanapon Gan-Ngarn Muhammad Mamah Nonthaphat Kaeosikhao Jirayut Mankong 	47.75	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Ang Thong Sports School	 Chatri Moichat Thitiwat Ainsongchai Pakin Prakobdee Nathakon Simma Surirawa Pasri Chaithawat Leuedthahan 	49.48	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Thankrit Chuenban Chatmongkhon Jampachat Panateerawat Woraphimrat Kanyakon Maliwan 	49.67	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	 KIRAWAT PHUMI THINNAKON CHONKET THEERAWAT JAMPEEPANAO NANTHAPHONG THONGKRATHOK PARATTHAKORN VI-CHUD SIWANAT KLOMKLIANG 	50.32	
	Lampang Sports School	 Supawat Pinsaimun Thanawat Siripo Warawut Yotthananchai Kanthanat Luckkason Songtap Intasom Thinnaphat Senarit 	51.98	





Athletics - U14 Boys 4X100 metres relay Round Selection 3

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Bangkok Sports School	 Teerapong Banchong Peter Ifediora Chayakorn Saetia Sittiphon Thongpleo Aemaron Katekaew Siripat Thongkom 	45.91	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Ruthikon Nasuporn Tanapai kamlangkan Master Jirapong Athit Thipsuwan Wayu Kongrod Thirayut Aiangklap 	45.97	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	 Peeradon khampikham Khomsan Aerawan Pannavid Khuendin Yanapat Kittiyot Kittidet Yualua 	48.18	
	Chon Buri Sports School	 Thanakrit Srithon Peerawat Ainta Phutawan Chantha Natchanon Nimchan Achirawit Thitiwaranan poptham Dachsupa 	48.40	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Trang Sports School	 Master Nuttapong Phongsawat Master Thirphat Khiaokhao Master Adisorn Pramchubua Master Jirakit Phirom Master Chaitakhrit Karunchonnathee Master Kittikwin Longti 	50.49	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	 MUHAMMAD NOORSYAKIR HADI NOORIZAL MUHAMMAD HAIKAL HAKIMY ABDULLAH MUHAMMAD AMIR HAIKAL SHAHRIZAL MUHAMMAD FAHRIN NAJMI MOHD SHUKRI 	DNS	

Athletics - U14 Boys 4X100 metres relay Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	 Teerapong Banchong Peter Ifediora Chayakorn Saetia Sittiphon Thongpleo Aemaron Katekaew Siripat Thongkom 	45.67	1





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Ruthikon Nasuporn Tanapai kamlangkan Master Jirapong Athit Thipsuwan Wayu Kongrod Thirayut Aiangklap 	45.78	2
Bronze	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	 wirah khongyang kittituch jueboon nattachai master nonthapat dondaeng ponlnapat thepburi phurinat phuetphon 	46.15	3
	SSN Melaka Sports School	 AIDIEL RIDZWAN MOHD RAZALI AL-EMIR THARWAN RAIMI AZDZAR AL-NAQIB ADAM AL-RASID MUHAMMAD ADAM ABU BAKAR AIDIEL RIDZWAN MOHD RAZALI AL-EMIR THARWAN RAIMI AZDZAR AL-NAQIB ADAM AL-RASID MUHAMMAD ADAM ABU BAKAR 	46.70	4





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	 Nathaphat Thawattham Nonthaphat Koeddam Anantawut Masoh Anantawech Masoh Purimprarh Phongtriang Chanapon Sawatpipatsatid 	46.71	5
	Khon Kean Sports School	 Master Panupong Kinnaree Master Phattharadani Khanthiwat Master Thanaphat Khamwan Master Bunraksa Thuisuwan Master Chayangkun Phusinuan Master Techatham Banchob 	46.75	6
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	 Mr.Prateep Wanneekorn Mr.Bunyawit Kitkiat Mr.Thitiwut Dulsorn Mr.Kamonphan Jaiton Mr.Jirapat Naramittakapong Mr.Junlajakka Phanat 	48.26	7
	Yala Sports School	 Sorawet Prapairee Thanapon Gan-Ngarn Muhammad Mamah Nonthaphat Kaeosikhao Jirayut Mankong 	51.47	8





Athletics - U18 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 1

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	THIRAPHAT KIAOPHO	56.91	1
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	DANISH CHARLISON	57.17	2
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Patiphon Samnee	1:01.61	3
	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	Thanapol Chauboonmee	1:02.51	4
	Supan Buri Sports School	thaenkhun ritkanto	1:05.53	5
	Khon Kean Sports School	Mr. Natthachai Banju-ngam	1:07.11	6

Athletics - U18 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Trang Sports School	Mr. Ratikorn Pannarai	57.90	1
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pattawikorn Thongkaew	1:00.36	2
	Bangkok Sports School	Pattarawat Janthana	1:00.53	3
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Phumphathai Vatina	1:00.63	4
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Phongsawat Somsorn	1:01.65	5
	Supan Buri Sports School	patharapong semachai	1:01.78	6





Athletics - U18 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Patiphon Samnee	53.15	
Silver	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	THIRAPHAT KIAOPHO	54.22	
Bronze	Trang Sports School	Mr. Ratikorn Pannarai	56.02	
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	DANISH CHARLISON	56.04	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pattawikorn Thongkaew	58.69	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pattarawat Janthana	1:00.32	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Phongsawat Somsorn	1:01.17	
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Phumphathai Vatina	DQ	

Athletics - U18 Boys 4x100 metres relay Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Bangkok Sports School	 Peeraphat Namrach Anukorn Kumpagdee Kawin Chuaikaeo Namchok Phuphaeng Phutawan Vethchana Akaratap Orgong Natham Na Nakorn 	42.18	1





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Thiraphong Songklin Wuttichai Kongkaew Pattawikorn Thongkaew Chakkaphan Thongchit Thiwat Maittichit Afham muso 	42.73	2
	Khon Kean Sports School	 Mr. Wachira Chaiphibun Mr. Kitsada Muhuana Mr. Natthawut Duangdee Mr. Natchanon Pimkamoltham Mr. Natthachai Banju-ngam Mr. Phatthanaphong Buttakhot 	43.10	3
	Supan Buri Sports School	 nawapon thongkom kittiphot prakmat panupon linthong surachai saengsri wanchai sributdee theppumin nopayord watcharapon malijai 	43.65	4





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Trang Sports School	 Mr. Puripath Chinasai Mr.Tanakorn Jusawat Mr. Watcharaphong Sukkhit Mr. Ratikorn Pannarai Mr. Naruebet Lianknttawa 	44.14	5
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	MUHAMMAD DANISH HAKIMI SHAHRIZAN	DNS	

Athletics - U18 Boys 4x100 metres relay Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Kotchakorn Thurakhot Thammarong Janmanee Khathawut Sungying Jetsarit pinthong Kaiwit Saentaweesuk 	43.08	1
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	 Nonthawat Phatdichit Chattayodom Naktham Kittikawin Chusri Phatsakon Nokkaew 	43.55	2





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	 pattaphon miphengchan sutthirak chaemklang nawamin chuaybamrung thanapon phonjamnong aisamaaen jaedaraman nattawut junmanee 	43.84	3
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	 Mr.Ponlawat Chaisuwan Mr.Thanwa Leephan Mr.Rattanya Kadeewong Mr.Gantaphog Glomdee Mr.Nadtawat Panpala Mr.Pitikon Mukratsada Mr.Phumphathai Vatina Mr.Patiphon Samnee 	44.50	4
	Ang Thong Sports School	 Rotchanasak Chaisri Patiplon Mingsakun Tanaporn Seethong Tewit Nonaru Kawin Supawimon Wutthichai Saowapha 	44.72	5





Athletics - U18 Boys 4x100 metres relay Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	 Peeraphat Namrach Anukorn Kumpagdee Kawin Chuaikaeo Namchok Phuphaeng Phutawan Vethchana Akaratap Orgong Natham Na Nakorn 	41.24	
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Thiraphong Songklin Wuttichai Kongkaew Pattawikorn Thongkaew Chakkaphan Thongchit Thiwat Maittichit Afham muso 	42.13	
Bronze	Khon Kean Sports School	 Mr. Wachira Chaiphibun Mr. Kitsada Muhuana Mr. Natthawut Duangdee Mr. Natchanon Pimkamoltham Mr. Natthachai Banju-ngam Mr. Phatthanaphong Buttakhot 	42.63	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Kotchakorn Thurakhot Thammarong Janmanee Khathawut Sungying Jetsarit pinthong Kaiwit Saentaweesuk 	42.68	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	 Nonthawat Phatdichit Chattayodom Naktham Kittikawin Chusri Phatsakon Nokkaew 	42.71	
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	 pattaphon miphengchan sutthirak chaemklang nawamin chuaybamrung thanapon phonjamnong aisamaaen jaedaraman nattawut junmanee 	43.26	
	Supan Buri Sports School	 nawapon thongkom kittiphot prakmat panupon linthong surachai saengsri wanchai sributdee theppumin nopayord watcharapon malijai 	43.84	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Trang Sports School	 Mr. Puripath Chinasai Mr.Tanakorn Jusawat Mr. Watcharaphong Sukkhit Mr. Ratikorn Pannarai Mr. Naruebet Lianknttawa 	44.07	

Athletics - U18 Boys Javelin Throw Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Phiyapong Bunthongkaew	63.29	
Silver	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Thanyabun Sawatdipan	56.73	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Supanat Kotrchompoo	54.59	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Haritchai Kongtuk	46.60	
	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	kitsada dokdin	42.63	
	SSN Melaka Sports School	AHMAD HARITH AHMAD SHAHRIR	41.01	
	Khon Kean Sports School	Mr. Jakkawut Somporn	33.81	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Saranyaphong Suchatphong	21.63	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Kitsana Khunsri	17.17	





Athletics - U14 Boys Long Jump Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	lapon chatchawansilachai	5.74	
Silver	songkhlapao	phoomthanat phanchana	5.69	
Bronze	Perak Sports School	MUHAMMAD ALI HAMKA MOHD HELMI	5.53	
	Nakhon Phanom Sports School	Konrapat Kamhuang	4.95	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Nattawut Pongkonglad	4.85	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Thawinrat Phitchayathirarat	4.75	
	SSN Melaka Sports School	AL-NAQIB ADAM AL-RASID	4.57	
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Thitiwut Dulsorn	4.45	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Thanadon Lunadee	4.43	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Rattawut Saripan	4.26	
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	Sirawit Khamsi	4.25	
	Supan Buri Sports School	phakhin khumkhet	4.23	
	Trang Sports School	Master Nuttapong Phongsawat	4.18	
	Trang Sports School	Master Phumarin Mookkvat	4.10	
	Lampang Sports School	Sittinon Karnreng	3.97	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Pokpong Chawiang	3.72	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Sirasak Klaysoun	NM	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Porawat Chairat	NM	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Nathakon Simma	NM	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	MUHAMMAD AMIR HAIKAL SHAHRIZAL	DNS	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	MUHAMMAD NOORSYAKIR HADI NOORIZAL	DNS	
	Malaysia Terengganu Sports School	WAN MUHAMMAD YAASIR UTHMAN WAN OMAR	DNS	

Athletics - U18 Girls 3,000 metres Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Ruedee Netthai	11:19.78	1
Silver	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Bunyaporn Jaichuang	11:38.64	2
Bronze	Lampang Sports School	Onjira Manthanyarak	11:44.60	3
	Supan Buri Sports School	nongnapat charoenpon	12:16.05	4
	Khon Kean Sports School	Miss Kunlathida Phaphong	12:28.62	5
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Papatson Papron	12:43.08	6
	Lampang Sports School	Benchamat Buapa	12:46.62	7
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Mansikan Muensri	13:12.88	8
	Supan Buri Sports School	nuttamon charoenpon	13:30.30	9





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pinthong Thongkhwan	13:37.42	10
	Nongyama School	Kotchaporn Urapa	DNF	
	Nongyama School	Kingkaeophetr Bungthong	DNF	

Athletics - U18 Girls 4x400 metres relay Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	 Sasiwan Chaikwang Supitcha Hassakan Khemwika Thonthuean Wanwisa Silpamool Kanyarat Rattanasom Kanyarat Thongsai 	48.31	
Silver	Khon Kean Sports School	 Miss Sirita Aramrueang Miss Kunlathida Phaphong Miss Prawa Paobanfang Miss Wannita Meun Aphai Miss Wichyada Nammontree Miss Thanchira Chaiwong 	51.37	





Medal Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Bronze	Ang Thong Sports School	 Janporn Thueanthong Koraphat Chonsai Phichaya Toemsuttha Wilasinee Mueanphothone Siwarak Rotrat Nanthaphon Piyasing 	52.07	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Nimidtra Boonaum Pariyarat Kuthong Bunyaporn Jaichuang Ruedee Netthai 	53.02	
	Trang Sports School	Miss Praphasiri ChaichitMiss Montida ThongprachukaewMiss Pasuda Nooteed	53.33	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pinthong ThongkhwanSupichaya ChubanChananchida JanphuchongSuchada Bunkhongdam	54.07	

Athletics - U18 Girls Long Jump Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Trang Sports School	Miss Narisa Putasa	5.10	1
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Benjaporn Boonmanee	5.04	2
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	REINA LAU	4.73	3





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Wirithipha Promchan	4.65	4
	Lampang Sports School	Piyaporn Wongsuwan	4.48	5
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Miss nannaphat Kampolchaiyaporn	4.47	6
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Inthira Panjan	4.46	7
	Yala Sports School	Mintra Leepen	4.38	8
	Ang Thong Sports School	Narapon Pinitmontri	3.45	9
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	kanmani Oatsawaphum	NM	
	Kerian Sports School Project	FARAH SYAKIRA AZIFSAFARIN	DNS	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Natwarawan Hemkang	DNS	S

Athletics - U18 Girls 400 metres hurdle Round get through to the final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School	ANIS BATRISYAH NORIEZAD		
	Trang Sports School	Miss Montida Thongprachukaew		
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Nanthiya Meeon		
	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center	Nara Mazaya Sutantia		
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	kanchana Datthuyawat		
	SSN Melaka Sports School	NUR ALYA NABILAH SAIFON ANUAR		





Athletics - U18 Girls 400 metres hurdle Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Trang Sports School	Miss Montida Thongprachukaew	1:03.70	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Nanthiya Meeon	1:06.31	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	kanchana Datthuyawat	1:06.59	
	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School	ANIS BATRISYAH NORIEZAD	1:07.64	
	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center	Nara Mazaya Sutantia	DNS	

Athletics - U16 Girls 3,000 metres Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Natthita Sangchnnual	12:01:18	
Silver	Khon Kean Sports School	Miss Phensuda Khotrporm	12:24:31	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Jaruwan Kamsuwan	12:37.21	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Kandaodee Phanketrat	12:43.92	
	Trang Sports School	Miss Natthawadee Thaihuan	14:37.95	
	Trang Sports School	Miss Suttuda Kongmak	14:44.96	
	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	Siriwimon Nakthong	15:52.65	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	SYARAFANA AZLI	DNS	





Athletics - U14 Girls 400 metres hurdles Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Rattanaporn Worawet	1:10.92	1
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	PHIMPHICHA BUAKHAM	1:13.48	2
	Singapore Sports School	MAEVA MASREZWAN	1:14.00	3
	Lampang Sports School	Phanida Klinhom	1:14.04	4
	Bangkok Sports School	Phimwipa Phetphan	1:15.06	5
	Supan Buri Sports School	yingrak palaphan	1:20.30	6

Athletics - U14 Girls 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Singapore Sports School	ALEXA VALERA DEFRIES	1:12.43	1
	Trang Sports School	Miss Patcharapan Kongnoo	1:16.24	2
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pattharawadee Riyapan	1:19.23	3
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Suphakan phonsamrong	1:25.85	4
	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School	NUR DAMIA DARWIESYAH RADDIN	DNS	





Athletics - U14 Girls 400 metres hurdles Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Rattanaporn Worawet	1:05.50	
Silver	Singapore Sports School	ALEXA VALERA DEFRIES	1:10.73	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	MAEVA MASREZWAN	1:12.08	
	Trang Sports School	Miss Patcharapan Kongnoo	1:13.47	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	PHIMPHICHA BUAKHAM	1:17.05	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pattharawadee Riyapan	1:18.65	
	Lampang Sports School	Phanida Klinhom	1:21.62	
	Bangkok Sports School	Phimwipa Phetphan	DQ	

Athletics - U14 Girls 4X100 metres relay Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Bangkok Sports School	 Thanisorn Phoobata Wannisa Sriwichai Wipada Keingkanjana Natnicha Thongaiam Panita Prapakwinkun Phimwipa Phetphan 	51.22	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Satitaporn Thongyoi Thanwarat Kumlangmak Pattharawadee Riyapan Natwipha Inthachat Wanchana Sathin Sasiwimon Kaeonui 	52.70	
	Khon Kean Sports School	 Miss Porntheera Marintha Miss Araya Wisetsri Miss Thipsuda Rupnoi Miss Sirarat Champhon Miss Sutthida Ngoabudda Miss Pimhanok Chaken 	54.70	
	Trang Sports School	 Miss Naphatsakon Thongoon Miss Kawinthida Kleuemiphon Miss Nontakan Chuaichat Miss Patcharapan Kongnoo Miss Ruangrawee Rittidech Miss Supawadee Srithairak 	56.22	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	 RAISHA QASRINA ZAINAL ABIDIN DAMIA QAISARA BAHTIAR SURI AMANI MUHAMAD AZLI NUR ALEEFA DAMIA HARZI 	DNS	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Chon Buri Sports School	 Paphawarin Kalasin Atcharaporn Prathumchai Phonphan Phaosit kanticha Kaewkanya Panatda Phetsuwan Ratanawadee Ngamaekiam 	DNS	

Athletics - U14 Girls 4X100 metres relay Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	 Nattawan Janchot Suwida Wiratkasem Phirunlak Promphichai Waranya Khammana Benchapat Caomoon Natnaree Wisitkasikon 	53.31	
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	 dawiga khemkhao butsananya mungmai kanokphon attaporn thippasorn kaewhu nattawadee jaingam 	53.68	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Wilasinee Rattanvannee Sutita Sirimongkhon Suwichada Pinthongkham Rattanaporn Worawet 	54.56	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	 Pawanrat Chongrak Konkanok Choochimma Thidaphon Karach Suthamat Sam Nitikarn Klongrua 	54.90	
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	 Miss Kankamon Thaeothongkham Miss Sirinarinthon Khongchuai Miss Kirattaya Thongman Miss Kamonnat Noipacha Miss Kamyapat Niamchuen Miss Kittichanya Mueansanthia 	55.72	
	Ang Thong Sports School	 Monthira Thiptapa Natcha Sapjood Phattharamon Nathabamrung Orawan Kaewjeen Kanyaphat Bunchit Chiranan Charoenkhoon 	56.40	





Athletics - U14 Girls 4X100 metres relay Round Selection 3

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School	 Phatchara Luealam kannatcha thongsri Nattatida Klonklang Supawadee Wannasing Thanaporn Saensikan Apiromruedee Suksrikasem 	52.56	
	Singapore Sports School	 CHALENE BAO LING TAN ALEXA VALERA DEFRIES AURA RAMADHANIA	52.83	
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	 Jiranat Chosom Pattharatida Mueankuea Areerat Pechawad Natchaya Rawari Orapin Tepjit Pudtaraksa Nuchmuang 	54.69	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Perak Sports School	 NUR ASMA`HUSNA ABDULLAH KHADEEJA AL ZAHRA FARUZ NOR SYUHADA SUHAIMI YONG NI LEONG 	56.65	
	songkhlapao	 wannisa phudphrao parita hnuheed natkamon kosuphan soliha yacharad suchada kaewrueang phakthima sriawat 	58.69	

Athletics - U14 Girls 4X100 metres relay Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	 Thanisorn Phoobata Wannisa Sriwichai Wipada Keingkanjana Natnicha Thongaiam Panita Prapakwinkun Phimwipa Phetphan 	50:38	1





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Silver	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School	 Phatchara Luealam kannatcha thongsri Nattatida Klonklang Supawadee Wannasing Thanaporn Saensikan Apiromruedee Suksrikasem 	52:03	2
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	 CHALENE BAO LING TAN ALEXA VALERA DEFRIES AURA RAMADHANIA MUHAMMAD NIZAR ELIA OWEN MAEVA MASREZWAN NEHA SUNDAR 	52:56	3
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	 Nattawan Janchot Suwida Wiratkasem Phirunlak Promphichai Waranya Khammana Benchapat Caomoon Natnaree Wisitkasikon 	52:68	4





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Satitaporn Thongyoi Thanwarat Kumlangmak Pattharawadee Riyapan Natwipha Inthachat Wanchana Sathin Sasiwimon Kaeonui 	52:69	5
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	 dawiga khemkhao butsananya mungmai kanokphon attaporn thippasorn kaewhu nattawadee jaingam 	53:22	6
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	 Jiranat Chosom Pattharatida Mueankuea Areerat Pechawad Natchaya Rawari Orapin Tepjit Pudtaraksa Nuchmuang 	53:74	7
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Wilasinee Rattanvannee Sutita Sirimongkhon Suwichada Pinthongkham Rattanaporn Worawet 	54:91	8





Athletics - U14 Girls High Jump Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Phanom Sports School	Banjawan Pongchot	1.42	1
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	pailin chaonadon	1.38	2
Bronze	Perak Sports School	NUR ASMA`HUSNA ABDULLAH	1.34	3
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Warinyupa Nantharak	1.34	4
	Chon Buri Sports School	Panita Ninnet	1.34	5
	Ang Thong Sports School	Monthira Thiptapa	1.2	6
	Ang Thong Sports School	Sitthinisa Sriwong	1.15	7
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	Rattanaruedee Naporn	NM	
	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School	NUR AISYAH SYAMIMI MOHD SYAMSYIR	DNS	
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Miss Kittichanya Mueansanthia	DNS	
	Bukit Jalil Sports School	AMNI FAKEHAH AHMAD FAUZI	DNS	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Sutita Sirimongkhon	DNS	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Paphada Chandahan	DNS	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	DAMIA QAISARA BAHTIAR	DNS	





Athletics - U14 Girls Javelin Throw Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Phuwasa Sudsamrit	28.27	1
Silver	Lampang Sports School	Daungporn Singtothongkham	27.42	2
Bronze	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	Pennapha Promsrikaew	25.84	3
	Chon Buri Sports School	Nichaphat Phaungkaew	24.17	4
	Khon Kean Sports School	Miss Kannatcha Jaryama	22.84	5
	Ang Thong Sports School	Kanyarat Pholsri	18.92	6
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Nuttawasa katpong	18.52	7
	Nongyama School	Phornpunsa Aurapa	18.3	8
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Khwannapha Phibun	15.54	9
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Miss Phimchayakon Kansri	12.31	10
	Ang Thong Sports School	Airada Rotthuk	10.07	11
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Miss Kankamon Thaeothongkham	9.97	12

Athletics - U16 Boys 3,000 metres Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Thanphon Kamuttachat	09:30.95	
Silver	Nongyama School	Phalakon Kulseeda	09:34.58	
Bronze	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	MEECHANON WATCHARASIN	09:54.10	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Tarathep Rimngam	09:55.54	E
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	MOHAMAD KHAIRULSYAH BIN ROMI ROMANTIS	10:06.03	
	Supan Buri Sports School	kittidetch leela	10:06.12	
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	Saowaphak Muncharat	10:15.95	
	Bangkok Sports School	Mongkonchai Jonsamor	10:23.37	
	Nongyama School	Napassakorn Sanitwong	10:27.72	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Attapol Madee	10.38.56	
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	Thanaphat Suwannaphat	11:02.02	
	Khon Kean Sports School	Master Tanachot Uadphol	11:02.19	
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Wittawin Aroonsri	11:15.04	
	Trang Sports School	Mr. Yannawut Noojui	11:31.51	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Piyawat Kandee	11:31.54	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Nathakorn Sitthinda	11:54.73	
	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School	Agawat Khamkotsoon	12:00.13	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School	Natthaphat Lonachat	12:46.55	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	MUHAMMAD HARIZ MOHD MAZUAN	DNS	
	Khon Kean Sports School	Master Anuphon Khuntawong	DNS	

Athletics - U16 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 1

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Singapore Sports School	VEROY JIA HAO CHUA	0:58.68	1
	Bangkok Sports School	Teerapong Hanwong	1:00.81	2
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	VELLDINNHO XAVIER VINUS	1:01.71	3
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Nobphadon Suwannachan	1:03.07	4
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Chakkawud Ammarit	1:03.95	5
	Lampang Sports School	Phatrakrit Janjai	1:06.85	6
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	MUHAMMAD AQIL KHAIRANI MOHD KHAIRUL ZAIFUDDIN	DNS	





Athletics - U16 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Weerasak Kunphimai	0:59.67	1
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Boonyakorn Chupu	1:00.37	2
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	PITHAK MEEKAEW	1:02.83	3
	Supan Buri Sports School	punyaphat sangtong	1:02.89	4
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	MOHAMAD RAYYAN BIN ABDULLAH	1:08.68	5
	Malaysia Terengganu Sports School	AHMAD AQIL MIFDAL NAZRI	DNS	

Athletics - U16 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 3

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	SSN Melaka Sports School	MUHAMMAD SHAH ZAKQUAN MOHD SHARIL	1:04.00	1
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Anuson Thiophae	1:04.31	2
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Phodcharapol Kosajun	1:04.64	3
	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	Thongchai Sangsikaew	1:12.45	4
	Bukit Jalil Sports School	MUHAMMAD HAFIZ RAIS KAMARUDDIN	DNS	





Athletics - U16 Boys 400 metres hurdles Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Weerasak Kunphimai	57.64	1
Silver	Singapore Sports School	VEROY JIA HAO CHUA	57.89	2
Bronze	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Boonyakorn Chupu	59.54	3
	Bangkok Sports School	Teerapong Hanwong	1:00.30	4
	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	VELLDINNHO XAVIER VINUS	1:01.06	5
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	PITHAK MEEKAEW	1:02.64	6
	SSN Melaka Sports School	MUHAMMAD SHAH ZAKQUAN MOHD SHARIL	1:05.63	7
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Anuson Thiophae	1:07.32	8

Athletics - U16 Boys 4×100 metres relay Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	panyaphat khwanklueannattakorn kongwarinwarayat wannarasrithawin rakmat	44.67	1





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	SSN Melaka Sports School	 MUHAMMAD AFIQ ABDULLAH MUHAMMAD SHAH ZAKQUAN MOHD SHARIL MUHAMMAD SHAZWAN ABU MUHAMMAD YUZAIRY DANISH MOHD YUSRY 	45.49	2
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Phodcharapol Kosajun Oangkun Suwong Supakit Chanhom Apisit Wongwian Chakkrit Ritthimat Panuwat Sripho 	45.81	3
	Chon Buri Sports School	 Napthaphon Chaiman Kitkiphat Phathong Thitphat Saenwannam Charuwat Lutapak Rapeephat Bunmee Woramet Monae 	46.91	4
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	 Phonphiphat Rongmueang Teeratep Sichai Suphakit Nuuanagt Woramet Saeeab Tanakorn Wangsa 	47.00	5





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Khon Kean Sports School	 Master Napasin Labkhunthod Mr. ParinYa Buttasaeng Master Jirayu Keeree Mr. Pannawit Lapcharoen Mr. Pannawit Phumisit Mr. Pathapee Phasak 	48.62	6
	Ang Thong Sports School	 Thanakorn Yimsawad Panchaphon Thetkham Thithawat Namkaeo Thanakron Manpradit Duangtawan Phumkong Veerayuth Vichaiyo 	DNS	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	 MUHAMMAD FAKHRIY FASYEEN ABDULLAH ALIF DANIAL ZAINAL MUHAMMAD HARIZ MOHD MAZUAN MUHAMMAD ILHAM ISKANDAR MOHAMMAD IZRAL 	DNS	





Athletics - U16 Boys 4 x 100 metres relay Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Perak Sports School	 MUHAMMAD IRFAN NORIZAL ABDUL AL-QRHONI AIMAN ABDUL RAHANI ANIQ ZAQUAN ZAIRUL AZRIELL AWFIY AL-MUSTAQEEM AZIZUL AFUAN MUHAMAD IMADUDDIN MAHAMAD 	43.74	1
	Bangkok Sports School	 Natthawat Kettrakarn Nonbodin Chinmueang Watcharaphon Pangsamai Krisada Sorsueb Thanakrit Phromsorn Siwaphum Wongla 	43.93	2
	Singapore Sports School	 ESHAN SHAYAAN AHMED RIDZWAN ETHAN ROMAN MOHAMMED THAMIR KHAIRAN MOHAMMED FADULI MARC DAVID ELESSA MUHAMMAD AARYAN SHAH AZHAR VEROY JIA HAO CHUA 	44.26	3





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Yasothon Sport School	 PEERAPHAT HONNA KRITTHANAKON APHAISO NITIPHOM CHALAPKHAM TONKLA DENDUANG NIRAWIT PHOOSILIT PHUMET PEANTHANKORN 	44.43	4
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Pantakan Phetsrithong Thanakrit Thongsamrit Natthakon Chaikrachang Pedsiri Maliwan Phuriphat Chonlathi Narongrit Kitwiriyakun 	44.45	5
	songkhlapao	 teerapong wanghae kawin phimthong thanakrit rakwong chirayut theppharak 	46.41	6
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	NATTHAPHON KLANGNOKPHOKAVIN DEEJANTHUEKNATTHAKIT FALEE	46.82	7





Athletics - U16 Boys 4 x 100 metres relay Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	 Natthawat Kettrakarn Nonbodin Chinmueang Watcharaphon Pangsamai Krisada Sorsueb Thanakrit Phromsorn Siwaphum Wongla 	43.02	
Silver	Perak Sports School	 MUHAMMAD IRFAN NORIZAL ABDUL AL-QRHONI AIMAN ABDUL RAHANI ANIQ ZAQUAN ZAIRUL AZRIELL AWFIY AL-MUSTAQEEM AZIZUL AFUAN MUHAMAD IMADUDDIN MAHAMAD 	43.70	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	 ESHAN SHAYAAN AHMED RIDZWAN ETHAN ROMAN MOHAMMED THAMIR KHAIRAN MOHAMMED FADULI MARC DAVID ELESSA MUHAMMAD AARYAN SHAH AZHAR VEROY JIA HAO CHUA 	43.99	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	panyaphat khwanklueannattakorn kongwarinwarayat wannarasrithawin rakmat	44.08	
	Yasothon Sport School	 PEERAPHAT HONNA KRITTHANAKON APHAISO NITIPHOM CHALAPKHAM TONKLA DENDUANG NIRAWIT PHOOSILIT PHUMET PEANTHANKORN 	44.15	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Pantakan Phetsrithong Thanakrit Thongsamrit Natthakon Chaikrachang Pedsiri Maliwan Phuriphat Chonlathi Narongrit Kitwiriyakun 	44.35	
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	 Phodcharapol Kosajun Oangkun Suwong Supakit Chanhom Apisit Wongwian Chakkrit Ritthimat Panuwat Sripho 	45.05	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	SSN Melaka Sports School	 MUHAMMAD AFIQ ABDULLAH MUHAMMAD SHAH ZAKQUAN MOHD SHARIL MUHAMMAD SHAZWAN ABU MUHAMMAD YUZAIRY DANISH MOHD YUSRY 	47.21	

Athletics - U16 Boys Shot Put Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School	korapat pongsirpan	16.12	1
Silver	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Kitchana Intarasang	13.68	2
Bronze	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School	Kantithat Bunanan	13.16	3
	Perak Sports School	MOHAMMAD HAZIM ZAQUAN MOHD HAFIZIE	11.51	4
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sakchai Saeleng	11.24	5
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Suphakrit Panyaprachum	11.15	6
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Santisuk Phummarin	11.01	7
	SSN Melaka Sports School	MOHAMED ARYAN MOHAMED AZAM	10.60	8
	Ang Thong Sports School	Aphithan Chaison	10.34	9
	SSN Melaka Sports School	MUHAMMAD ARFAN SHAHRU	09.92	10
	songkhlapao	chayanin rattanapahu	09.78	11





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Khon Kean Sports School	Master Sitthiporn Khariangram	09.52	12
	songkhlapao	aniwat manisit	09.43	13
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	Chakkarin Manirat	09.10	14
	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School	Techit Naksup	08.34	15
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Nithikon Namain	08.23	16
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Mr.Tammalak Lertvanchai	07.43	17
	Malaysia Terengganu Sports School	MUHAMMAD ZAFRI MOHD ZOOL ASMANI	DNS	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	MUHAMAD NAFI' QUSYAIRI NAZERI	DNS	5

Athletics - U16 Girls 400 metres hurdles Round Selection

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Supan Buri Sports School	warinthon donain	1:14.40	1
	Bangkok Sports School	Chatsavee Whattana	1:19.43	2
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Ruangpailin Bunkaew	1:19.53	3
	Ang Thong Sports School	Warisara Naksakun	1:31.24	4
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	NUR ALISHA QAISARA MOHD NAJIB	DNS	





Athletics - U16 Girls 400 metres hurdles Round Selection 2

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Supan Buri Sports School	nitinads vacharaphan	1:16.70	1
	Lampang Sports School	Tararat Seemai	1:20.98	2
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Phutthipon Thaphiran	1:21.77	3
	Trang Sports School	Miss Phattharapha Kaeopithak	DNF	
	Singapore Sports School	JESSIE QIAN CHI TAN	DNF	

Athletics - U16 Girls 400 metres hurdles Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	warinthon donain	1:10.40	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	nitinads vacharaphan	1:14.25	
Bronze	Lampang Sports School	Tararat Seemai	1:15.19	
	Bangkok Sports School	Chatsavee Whattana	1:15.55	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Ruangpailin Bunkaew	1:18.04	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Phutthipon Thaphiran	1:19.74	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Warisara Naksakun	DQ	





Athletics - U16 Girls 4x100 metres relay Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	 Siriyakorn Charoenkam On-anong Phindech Jitranuch Campbell Kanyapron Sopasri Netnapa Khamlim Kanokorn Donglak 	0:49.56	1
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	 Phutthipon Thaphiran Yarinda Decha Ruangpailin Bunkaew kawitsara kanabsak Chayanan Chumrit Pinsiri Ramphuengnit Phutthipon Thaphiran Yarinda Decha Ruangpailin Bunkaew kawitsara kanabsak Chayanan Chumrit Pinsiri Ramphuengnit 	0:50.01	2
Bronze	Khon Kean Sports School	 Miss Saowalak Singsaeng Miss Pluempradap Lathai Miss Chonthicha Thongwichai Miss Panadda Hinkla Miss Arisara Thiraphongchat Miss Saranrat Suesat 	0:51.30	3





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Chon Buri Sports School	 phakhamon Saraphon Ratanawadee Khamwandee Sawanya Taksinmanee Pareena Sriwicha Aphiphawadi Muangthongket Phannaphat Khrueachanthawari 	0:51.89	4
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	 Amornwan Kongkaew Kanticha Sunsan Narinthip Sombatthong Putticha Surakul 	0:53.38	5
	Singapore Sports School	 SHU TING MEGAN CHNG JESSIE QIAN CHI TAN NICHOLE YI HAN LIM REEYERN NG HOY XUAN EVELYN SEU ASHLEY JIA EN SEAH 	0:53.55	6
	Perak Sports School	 NUR HANI QALESYA MOHD NOR AINUL ADAWIYAH MOHD SOFFIAN AUNEE MUSFIRAH GHAZALI NUR IZZAREEN SYAFIYA SHAMSUDIN 	0:54.48	7





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Trang Sports School	Miss Waranthon Sae-auiMiss Phattharapha Kaeopithak	0:55.24	8

Athletics - U16 Girls Discus Throw Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Lampang Sports School	Natthanicha Audomdet	30.13	1
Silver	Singapore Sports School	KIMMY YU TONG TAY	29.47	2
Bronze	Yasothon Sport School	PIMCHANOK TATHONG	28.35	3
	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School	Rattiyaporn Songsuk	27.17	4
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Sasinan Chesaim	25.18	5
	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6	Miss Kanrawee Saeouy	24.83	6
	Perak Sports School	NURSYAZWANA AZHAR	24.52	7
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Oonpriya Burapha	22.55	8
	Lampang Sports School	Thon Kean Sports School Miss Thanyarat Wankhom		9
	Khon Kean Sports School			10
	SSN Melaka Sports School			11
	Trang Sports School	Miss Siranee Yingdamnun	16.66	12
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Jakhon Si Thammarat Sports School Autcharawan Bunsong		13
	SSN Melaka Sports School	DAMIA DARWISYAH MOHD FIRDAUS	13.59	14
	Nakhon Phanom Sports School	Aphatsara Ratcharee	NM	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	ZARA NURUL IMAN RIKO SRIYANTO	DNS	
	Kuala Lumpur Sports School	NUR QALEISYA ERRYANA NIZAN	DNS	
	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)	Katticha Duangsuk	DNS	



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Football



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





Sport Schools Participating in Football

Number	Sport Schools				
1	Khon Kean Sports School				
2	Chon Buri Sports School				
3	Trang Sports School				
4	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School				
5	Nakhon Sawan Sports School				
6	Yala Sports School				
7	Lampang Sports School				
8	Si Sa Ket Sports School				
9	Supan Buri Sports School				
10	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School				
11	Chiang Mai Sports School				
12	Bangkok Sports School				
13	Nong Khai Sports School				
14	Yasothon Sport School				
15	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School				
16	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School				
17	songkhlapao				
18	Tanodpittayakom School				
19	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School				
20	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School				
21	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School				
22	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School				
23	Tungsong Municipality Sports School				





Number	Sport Schools			
24	Nongyama School			
25	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6			
26	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School			
27	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)			
28	Buriratdrunwittaya Municipality School 1			
29	Bukit Jalil Sports School			
30	Perak Sports School			
31	Sarakhampittayakhom School			
32	Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under			
32	patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn			
33	Kanchanapisek Wittayalai Chaiyaphum School			
34	Rachinutit School 2			

Competition venue : (Field 1) means Football field Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University

(Field 2) means Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Central Stadium (Thung Burapha)

(Field 3) means Narinukul School Football Field

(Field 6) means Stadium





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Football on July 21, 2025

U14 Football - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	14.00	X	A - C	Semi- finals	Chon Buri Sports SchoolNakhon Si ThammaratSports School	Chon Buri Sports School draw Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 1:1
2	14.00	Y	D - F	Semi- finals	Si Sa Ket Sports SchoolBangkok Sports School	Si Sa Ket Sports School draw Bangkok Sports School 2 : 2

U16 Football - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	16.00	X	A - C	Semi- finals	Chon Buri Sports SchoolNakhon Sawan SportsSchool	Chon Buri Sports School wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School 4 : 1
2	16.00	Y	D - F	Semi- finals	Nakhon Si ThammaratSports SchoolLampang Sports School	Lampang Sports School wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 1:0





U18 Football - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	16.00	-	1A - 2B	Semi- finals	Chon Buri Sports SchoolNakhon Si ThammaratSports School	Chon Buri Sports School wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 4:1
2	16.00	-	1B - 2A	Semi- finals	Lampang Sports SchoolBangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Lampang Sports School 7 : 6



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Futsal



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



Sport Schools Participating in Futsal

Number	Sport Schools			
1	Khon Kean Sports School			
2	Trang Sports School			
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School			
4	Yala Sports School			
5	Lampang Sports School			
6	Si Sa Ket Sports School			
7	Ang Thong Sports School			
8	Bangkok Sports School			
9	Nong Khai Sports School			
10	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School			
11	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School			
12	Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school			
13	songkhlapao			
14	Tanodpittayakom School			
15	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School			
16	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School			
17	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School			
18	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School			
19	Nongyama School			
20	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6			
21	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School			
22	Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under			
22	patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn			





Number	Sport Schools
23	UdanPattanakarn School
24	Betong Wiraratprasan School

Competition venue : (Field 1) means Futsal field, Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University

(Field 2) means Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Central Stadium (Thung Burapha)





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Futsal on July 21, 2025

U14 Futsal - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09.00	41	-	8 team	Bangkok Sports SchoolBetong WiraratprasanSchool	Bangkok Sports School wins Betong Wiraratprasan School 3 : 2
2	10.00	42	-	8 team	Nakhon Sawan MunicipalitySports SchoolNakhon Non WittayaSchool 6	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 10 : 8
3	11.00	43	-	8 team	 Surat Thani Municipality Sports School Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school 	Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school wins Surat Thani Municipality Sports School 5:2
4	13.00	44	-	8 team	Ang Thong Sports SchoolNonthaburi WittayalaiSchool	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School wins Ang Thong Sports School 5 : 0





U16 Futsal - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	14.00	45	-	8 team	 Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School 3:0
2	15.00	46	-	8 team	 Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school 	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School wins Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school 6:4
3	16.00	47	-	8 team	Nonthaburi WittayalaiSchoolSurat Thani MunicipalitySports School	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School wins Surat Thani Municipality Sports School 3:0
4	17.00	48	-	8 team	Ang Thong SportsSchoolBangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Ang Thong Sports School 3:1

U14 Futsal - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09.00	44	X	Second	Nakhon Pathom MunicipalitySports SchoolBangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School 4:2





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	10.00	45	Y	Second	Tanodpittayakom SchoolLampang Sports School	Tanodpittayakom School wins Lampang Sports School 3:0
3	14.00	48	×	Second	Ang Thong Sports SchoolNakhon Pathom MunicipalitySports School	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Ang Thong Sports School 6:2
4	15.00	49	Y	Second	Nakhon Si ThammaratSports SchoolTanodpittayakom School	Tanodpittayakom School wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 8 : 1

U16 Futsal - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.00	46	А	first	songkhlapaoNakhon Si ThammaratSports School	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School wins songkhlapao 3 : 1
2	13.00	47	В	first	Nong Khai Sports SchoolTanodpittayakom School	Tanodpittayakom School wins Nong Khai Sports School 17 : 0





U18 Futsal - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	16.00	50	А	first	 songkhlapao Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn 	Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn wins songkhlapao 6:5
2	17.00	51	В	first	 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School Ang Thong Sports School 	Ang Thong Sports School wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School 8:1



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Handball



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609

Sport Schools Participating in Handball

Number	Sport Schools					
1	Khon Kean Sports School					
2	Nakhon Sawan Sports School					
3	Si Sa Ket Sports School					
4	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School					
5	Chiang Mai Sports School					
6	Nakhon Nayok Sports School					

Competition venue : Ubon Ratchathani Sports School Gym3





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Handball on July 21, 2025

U14 Handball - Boys team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.00	11	-	First	Nakhon Nayok SportsSchoolChiang Mai SportsSchool	Nakhon Nayok Sports School wins Chiang Mai Sports School 24 : 20
2	11.30	12	-	First	Si Sa Ket Sports SchoolNakhon Sawan SportsSchool	Si Sa Ket Sports School wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School 36 : 32

U18 Handball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	13.00	13	-	First	Chiang Mai SportsSchoolKhon Kean SportsSchool	Khon Kean Sports School wins Chiang Mai Sports School 26 : 9



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Karate-do



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no : 090-8989609



Sport Schools Participating in Karate-do

Number	Sport Schools		
1	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School		
2	Yala Sports School		
3	Ang Thong Sports School		
4	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School		
5 Yasothon Sport School			
6	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center		

Competition venue : Nong Bua Municipality School No. 2





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Karate on July 21, 2025

U14 Karate - Boys Team KUMITE

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.00	1	-	Final	 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School Yasothon Sport School Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 	Win Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School :

U16 Karate - Boys Team KUMITE

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.30	2	-	Final	 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School Ubon Ratchathani Sports School Ang Thong Sports School 	Win Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School :





U18 Karate - Boys Team KUMITE

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	13.00	4	-	First	 Ubon Ratchathani Sports School Yasothon Sport School Ang Thong Sports School Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 	Win Ubon Ratchathani Sports School :

U18 Karate - Girls Team KUMITE

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.00	3	1	Final	 Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School Ubon Ratchathani Sports School Ang Thong Sports School 	Win Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School :



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Sepak Takraw



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





Sport Schools Participating in Sepak Takraw

Number	Sport Schools			
1	Khon Kean Sports School			
2	Chon Buri Sports School			
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School			
4	Nakhon Sawan Sports School			
5	Lampang Sports School			
6	Supan Buri Sports School			
7	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School			
8	Bangkok Sports School			
9	Nakhon Phanom Sports School			
10	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School			
11	songkhlapao			
12	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School			
13	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School			
14	Nongyama School			
15	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6			
16	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)			
17	Bukit Jalil Sports School			
18	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School			
19	Kuala Lumpur Sports School			
20	Malaysia Terengganu Sports School			

Competition venue : Sepak Takraw Stadium, Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Sports School





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Sepak Takraw on July 21, 2025

U14 Sepak Takraw - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.30	30	1B - 2A	round two	Nakhon Pathom MunicipalitySports SchoolUbon Ratchathani SportsSchool	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 2:1
2	14:00	31	-	final	 Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 2:1

U16 Sepak Takraw - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.30	24	-	round two	 Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School Supan Buri Sports School 	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School wins Supan Buri Sports School 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	14.00	25	1	Final	 Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School 	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School 0:0
3	10:30	27		round two	 Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 2:1

U18 Sepak Takraw - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10:30	18	1	round two	Nakhon PathomMunicipality SportsSchoolNongyama School	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Nongyama School 2:0
2	10:30	24	-	round two	Nakhon Si ThammaratSports SchoolSupan Buri SportsSchool	Supan Buri Sports School wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School 2:0
3	14:00	25	-	final	 Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School Supan Buri Sports School 	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Supan Buri Sports School 2:0





U14 Sepak Takraw - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09.00	26	ı	Second	Bangkok Sports SchoolNakhon Non WittayaSchool 6	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 0 : 0
2	14.00	28	-	final	Chon Buri Sports SchoolBangkok Sports School	Chon Buri Sports School wins Bangkok Sports School 0 : 0
3	09:00	29	-	Second	Chon Buri Sports SchoolNakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School	Chon Buri Sports School wins Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School 2:0

U16 Sepak Takraw - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09:00	26	-	round two	Supan Buri SportsSchoolBangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Supan Buri Sports School 2 : 1
2	14:00	28	-	final	Nakhon Pathom MunicipalitySports SchoolBangkok Sports School	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Bangkok Sports School 2:0





U18 Sepak Takraw - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09:00	17	-	round two	Nakhon Non WittayaSchool 6Bangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 2 : 0
2	14:00	19	-	final	Supan Buri SportsSchoolBangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Supan Buri Sports School 2 : 0
3	09:00	23	-	round two	Supan Buri Sports SchoolUbon Ratchathani SportsSchool	Supan Buri Sports School wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 2 : 0



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Volleyball



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





Sport Schools Participating in Volleyball

Number	Sport Schools
1	Supan Buri Sports School
2	Ang Thong Sports School
3	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School
4	Bangkok Sports School
5	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School
6	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School
7	songkhlapao
8	Tanodpittayakom School
9	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
10	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School
11	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School
12	Tungsong Municipality Sports School
13	Nongyama School
14	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6
15	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School
16	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)
17	Bukit Jalil Sports School
18	Sarakhampittayakhom School
19	Rachinutit School 2
20	UdanPattanakarn School

Competition venue : (Field 1) means Volleyball Stadium, Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University (Field 2) means Volleyball Stadium, Warin Chamrap School





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Volleyball on July 21, 2025

U14 Volleyball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	33		Second	Nakhon Non WittayaSchool 6Tungsong MunicipalitySports School	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins Tungsong Municipality Sports School 3:0
2	10.15	34		Second	Ang Thong Sports SchoolNakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School	Ang Thong Sports School wins Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School 3:0
3	11.30	35		Second	Nakhon Sawan MunicipalitySports SchoolBangkok Sports School	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School 3:0
4	12.45	36		Second	Rachinutit School 2Sarakhampittayakhom School	Rachinutit School 2 wins Sarakhampittayakhom School 3:0





U16 Volleyball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	37	А	first	Nongyama SchoolRachinutit School 2	Rachinutit School 2 wins Nongyama School 3:1
2	10.15	38	В	first	SarakhampittayakhomSchoolAng Thong SportsSchool	Ang Thong Sports School wins Sarakhampittayakhom School 3:1

U18 Volleyball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.30	39	А	first	Ang Thong Sports SchoolNakhon Non WittayaSchool 6	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins Ang Thong Sports School 3:1
2	12.45	40	В	first	 Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School Bangkok Sports School 	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Bangkok Sports School 3:1



The Competition Result Reports on 21st July 2025

Weightlifting



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609

Sport Schools Participating in Weightlifting

Number	Sport Schools
1	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School
2	Chon Buri Sports School
3	Supan Buri Sports School
4	Ang Thong Sports School
5	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School
6	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
7	Tungsong Municipality Sports School
8	Bangkok Sports School
9	Si Sa Ket Sports School
10	Malaysia Sabah Sports School
11	Nakhon Sawan Sports School
12	Yasothon Sport School
13	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center

Competition venue : means Ubon Ratchathani Demonstration School





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Weightlifting on July 21, 2025

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 88.0 kg (body weight exceeds 79.0 kg but does not exceed 88.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Thanakorn Rattanaprasert	231	
Silver	Chon Buri Sports School	Woramet Pomsema	229	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	krittawat konnak	190	
	Yasothon Sport School	Mr Audomphong Wongsin	160	

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 98.0 kg (body weight exceeds 88.0 kg but does not exceed 98.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Srivisal Faithong	225	
Silver	Yasothon Sport School	Mr Audomphong Wongsin	200	

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 98.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 98.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Phiraphong Kaeochim	270	
Silver	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Adithep Khamsuk	242	
Bronze	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	muhammad alianafiah muhammad	240	





Weightlifting - U18 Girls 58.0 kg (body weight exceeds 53.0 kg but does not exceed 58.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Phitchayaphon Phanratsadon	123	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	natthaphat nutsahwat	110	
Bronze	Chon Buri Sports School	Phonnapha Wannatan	109	
	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Jarinrat Bunmi	105	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 63.0 kg (body weight exceeds 58.0 kg but does not exceed 63.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Kanittha Saetang	175	
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Kamomwan Pramthong	130	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sariya Panyachiab	122	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Juthamanee Sitthimongkol	86	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Banthita Thammasa	-	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 69.0 kg (body weight exceeds 63.0 kg but does not exceed 69.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Supanan Phansorn	143	
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Areeya Jantamattukan	138	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	yanothai saengthong	136	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
β	Chon Buri Sports School	Patcharapa Khongram	126	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PIMCHANOK RASARUK	124	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Laongdao Juiyue	-	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 77.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 77.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Natthawadi Kaeonasai	160	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Surattikan Phuangthong	137	
Bronze	Yasothon Sport School	Miss Wijitra Thokea	85	

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 88.0 kg (body weight exceeds 79.0 kg but does not exceed 88.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Woramet Pomsema	103	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Thanakorn Rattanaprasert	102	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	krittawat konnak	85	
P	Yasothon Sport School	Mr Audomphong Wongsin	70	

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 98.0 kg (body weight exceeds 88.0 kg but does not exceed 98.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Srivisal Faithong	105	
Silver	Yasothon Sport School	Mr Audomphong Wongsin	90	





Weightlifting - U18 Boys 98.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 98.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Phiraphong Kaeochim	125	
Silver	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Adithep Khamsuk	111	
Bronze	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	muhammad alianafiah muhammad	110	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 58.0 kg (body weight exceeds 53.0 kg but does not exceed 58.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Phitchayaphon Phanratsadon	53	
Silver	Chon Buri Sports School	Phonnapha Wannatan	49	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	natthaphat nutsahwat	48	
	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Jarinrat Bunmi	47	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 63.0 kg (body weight exceeds 58.0 kg but does not exceed 63.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Kanittha Saetang	80	
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Kamomwan Pramthong	59	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sariya Panyachiab	58	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Juthamanee Sitthimongkol	41	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Banthita Thammasa	-	





Weightlifting - U18 Girls 69.0 kg (body weight exceeds 63.0 kg but does not exceed 69.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	yanothai saengthong	66	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Supanan Phansorn	65	
Bronze	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Areeya Jantamattukan	61	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Patcharapa Khongram	55	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PIMCHANOK RASARUK	56	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Laongdao Juiyue	-	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 77.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 77.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Natthawadi Kaeonasai	70	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Surattikan Phuangthong	62	
Bronze	Yasothon Sport School	Miss Wijitra Thokea	40	

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 88.0 kg (body weight exceeds 79.0 kg but does not exceed 88.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Thanakorn Rattanaprasert	129	
Silver	Chon Buri Sports School	Woramet Pomsema	126	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	krittawat konnak	105	
	Yasothon Sport School	Mr Audomphong Wongsin	90	





Weightlifting - U18 Boys 98.0 kg (body weight exceeds 88.0 kg but does not exceed 98.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Srivisal Faithong	120	
Silver	Yasothon Sport School	Mr Audomphong Wongsin	110	

Weightlifting - U18 Boys 98.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 98.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Phiraphong Kaeochim	145	
Silver	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Adithep Khamsuk	131	
Bronze	Malaysia Sabah Sports School	muhammad alianafiah muhammad	130	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 58.0 kg (body weight exceeds 53.0 kg but does not exceed 58.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Phitchayaphon Phanratsadon	70	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	natthaphat nutsahwat	62	
Bronze	Chon Buri Sports School	Phonnapha Wannatan	60	
	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Jarinrat Bunmi	58	





Weightlifting - U18 Girls 63.0 kg (body weight exceeds 58.0 kg but does not exceed 63.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Kanittha Saetang	95	
Silver	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Banthita Thammasa	72	
Bronze	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Kamomwan Pramthong	71	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sariya Panyachiab	64	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Juthamanee Sitthimongkol	45	

Weightlifting - U18 Girls 69.0 kg (body weight exceeds 63.0 kg but does not exceed 69.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Supanan Phansorn	78	
Silver	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Areeya Jantamattukan	77	
Bronze	Chon Buri Sports School	Patcharapa Khongram	71	
	Supan Buri Sports School	yanothai saengthong	70	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PIMCHANOK RASARUK	68	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Laongdao Juiyue	40	





Weightlifting - U18 Girls 77.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 77.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Natthawadi Kaeonasai	90	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Surattikan Phuangthong	75	
Bronze	Yasothon Sport School	Miss Wijitra Thokea	45	